From: WAATEA.SNO

Sent: Mon, 23 Aug 2010 22:04:37 +1200

To: 'ARIKI.COMD'

Subject: RE: {SEEREF] External Release OBJ BURNHAM STORY BOARD
Attachments: Apology for disturbance letter_Rev2.docx

CLASSIFICATION: SEGREF

As requested did you get the storyboard on IS?

PSR(sen

Apology for disturbance letter_Rev2.docx

From: ARIKL.COMD PSR(sen)1, PSR(IC)3
Sent: Monday, 23 August 2010 11:38 a.m.

To: WAATEA.SNO

Subject: RE: [SECRET] External Release OBJ BURNHAM STORY BOARD

T can you get one of your staff to send me a copy of the |0 message you blokes left on site -
we're just trying to get a feel so that we can link it to our own 10.

PSR(sen)

From: WAATEA.SNOPSR(sen)1, PSR(IC)3
Sent: Monday, 23 August 2010 8:19 a.m.

To: ARIKI.COMD
Subject: RE: [SECRET] External Release OB] BURNHAM STORY BOARD

CLASSIFICATION: SEGREF

Just sent via IS.

PSR(sen

From: ARIKI.COMD PSR(sen)‘l A PSR(IC)3

Sent: Monday, 23 August 2010 8:14 a.m.

To: WAATEA.SNO

Subject: RE: [SECRET] External Release OB] BURNHAM STORY BOARD

Yep, it's me

From: WAATEA.SNOPSR(sen)1, PSR(IC)3

Sent: Sunday, 22 August 2010 10:48 p.m.

To: ARIKI.COMD

Subject: [SECRET] External Release OBJ BURNHAM STORY BOARD

CLASSIFICATION: SEGREF

PSR{sen

Hi

Bk72.001.000012



Confirm for me that this is your email address and | will flick through to you the story board for OBJ
BURNHAM.

PSR(sen)1, PSR(IC)3

Bk72.001.000012



